

Charles Staal

Cell: (631) 357-1273
Email: Charles.Staal@gmail.com
130 Gregory Way, Calverton, NY 11933

Professional Profile

Accomplished Computer Technician with a rapidly increasing range of industry experience looking to bring strong instincts and a proven record of procedural compliance, process management and operational skills to a rapidly growing company. Ran a personal business for 3 years

Education

Suffolk County Community College

Associate in Science and Arts: Computer Science

Expected Graduation Date: June 2017

Relevant Coursework

- CST-111 Introduction to Computer Science and Information Technology – B
- CST-112 Introduction to Programming using Visual Basic – A
- CST-121 Computer Organization and Assembly Language Programming – A
- CST-141 Principles of Computing using Java – A
- CST-242 Advanced Programming and Problem Solving with Java – A
- CST-246 Data Structures – B

Summary of Skills

- vSphere 6.0
- Virtual Machines
- Windows Server 2012 R2
- Troubleshooting Hardware and Software
- System Administration
- Linux (Arch)
- Windows 7
- Windows 8/8.1
- Windows 10
- Determined
- Dependable
- Good in leadership roles
- Punctual
- Excellent problem-solving skills
- Able to research online to fill knowledge gaps
- Quick learner
- Able to follow-through on a project

Relevant Experience

- Designed and deployed networks for small businesses.
- Designed and deployed a thin-client/fat-server solution for client.
- Designed and deployed IP security camera system w/ PoE and remote viewing for client.
- Helped migrate an auto dealership to a new location.
- Sole I.T. tech for 50-person company.
- Designed a home-lab with vSphere 6.0. Includes AD/DNS and DHCP (separate VMs) with Windows 2012 R2. Includes pfSense for routing and firewall capabilities.

Work Experience

Subcontractor Wading River Computer Repair	March 2014 to Current
Subcontractor Long Island Networking Solutions	November 2015 to Current
Sole I.T. Tech The Clausen Agency	March 2013 to June 2013
Founder Staal Computing Solutions, Inc	March 2012 to Current